

THE ENLIGHT'NER is a monthly publication of the Majestic Glass Corvette Club, incorporated in 1974 in the State of Washington. Mailing address is 4627 122nd Pl. NE Marysville, WA 98271.

Statements and articles appearing in *THE ENLIGHT'NER* are those of the authors and do not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of the MGCC, its officers, or editor.

The Majestic Glass Corvette Club provides local charitable support to organizations in Snohomish, Skagit, Island, and Whatcom Counties as well as to National non-profit organizations and families in need. Proceeds received from fund raising activities that include hosting of Annual Car Shows, etc., are used for this purpose. The distribution of funding is reviewed and approved by the membership.

At this time, the club does not have a sponsor.

Club Supporters are: Corvette Alley, 1103 – 23rd St., Anacortes, WA 98221. (360) 299-9303

2024 CLUB OFFICERSPRESIDENT	MEETING SCHEDULE: 2 nd Tuesday, 6:30pm Shawn O'Donnell's FarmHouse Restaurant, 13724 La Conner-Whitney Rd Mount Vernon,WA 98273 (360)466-4411 THE NEXT MEETING IS November 12, 2024 AT 6:00 PM (FOR DINNER), WITH THE BUSINESS MEETING STARTING AT 7:00 PM.
October Birthdays	October Anniversaries
7 Skip N.	18 Bill C. & MaryAnn C.
9 Warren A.	20 John H. & Barbara C.
27 Terry A.	
28 Dennis S.	

12 Patti M.

- 13 Frank D.
- 18 Barabara H.
- 22 Joe P.

Meeting Minutes October 8,2024 Shawn O'Donnell's Farmhouse Restaurant, Mt Vernon

Meeting Called to Order: 7:00 pm by Vice President, Mike

Membership count is 35

The members in attendance were (18)- Bill A. Ed, Mona, Bill C. & MaryAnn, Gene, Mike & Marcie, John L. & Cynthia, Skip & Rita, Jeremy, Joanne, Joe, Bill R. & Sandy, Kristie

The Minutes were read and approved.

The treasurer's report was given.

Old Business:

The Christmas Party has been scheduled for Friday, December 13th at 6:00pm at The Secret Cove. It will not be a buffet this year.

The new location for our car show was discussed at the October meeting. John reported that next year we should be able to hold it at our usual spot. Construction won't be done for a couple of years.

New Business:

Wheels on the Waterfront thanks us for the use of our trailer. The trailer is in storage at Joanne and Brian's house. Mike prepared it for the winter.

Election nomination forms have been emailed and are available tonight. They need to be submitted to Sandy by the November meeting. Voting will take place before the December meeting. New officers will be announced at the Christmas Party.

We will decide on the charities we will be donating to at the November meeting.

Bill, Sandy and Kristie shared their experience at the Corvette Museum Caravan. They had an amazing time and encouraged everyone to do the trip. They drove 7280.01 miles!

Joanne attended the Skagit Fairgrounds car show.

We missed Gary. His wife is not doing well, and he won't be able to attend the meetings for a while. Marcie will send a card from the club.

Frank was not able to run the meeting tonight. He had medical procedure but is doing fine.

Meeting Adjourned at 7:37 pm

Jokers Up Winner: Rita

Next Meeting: 11/12/24 7:00 pm at Shawn O'Donnell's Farmhouse Restaurant

Please check <u>http://www.majesticglass.org/</u> for more event information.